

603-605 ALLEN AVENUE

SHAW-WALKER

Full cut # 9201R - Half cut # 9202R - Quarter cut # 9203R - Fifth cut # 9205R



**APPLICATION FOR PERMIT**  
 DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS SERVICES  
 ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS

Date Sept. 27, 19 76  
 Receipt and Permit number A7929

To the CHIEF ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR, Portland, Maine:  
 The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to make electrical installations in accordance with the laws of Maine, the Portland Electrical Ordinance, the National Electrical Code and the following specifications:

LOCATION OF WORK: 605 Allen Ave.  
 OWNER'S NAME: Dale Price ADDRESS: same

OUTLETS: (number of)  
 Lights \_\_\_\_\_  
 Receptacles \_\_\_\_\_  
 Switches \_\_\_\_\_ FEES  
 Plugmold \_\_\_\_\_ (number of feet)  
 TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_

FIXTURES: (number of)  
 Incandescent \_\_\_\_\_  
 Fluorescent \_\_\_\_\_ (Do not include strip fluorescent)  
 TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_  
 Strip Fluorescent, in feet \_\_\_\_\_

SERVICES:  
 Permanent, total amperes 100 ..... 3.00  
 Temporary \_\_\_\_\_

METERS: (number of) 1 ..... .50

MOTORS: (number of)  
 Fractional \_\_\_\_\_  
 1 HP or over \_\_\_\_\_

RESIDENTIAL HEATING:  
 Oil or Gas (number of units) \_\_\_\_\_  
 Electric (number of rooms) \_\_\_\_\_

COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL HEATING:  
 Oil or Gas (by a main boiler) \_\_\_\_\_  
 Oil or Gas (by separate units) \_\_\_\_\_  
 Electric (total number of kws) \_\_\_\_\_

APPLIANCES: (number of)  
 Ranges \_\_\_\_\_ Water Heaters \_\_\_\_\_  
 Cook Tops \_\_\_\_\_ Disposals \_\_\_\_\_  
 Wall Ovens \_\_\_\_\_ Dishwashers \_\_\_\_\_  
 Dryers \_\_\_\_\_ 1 Compactors \_\_\_\_\_  
 Fans \_\_\_\_\_ Others (denote) \_\_\_\_\_  
 TOTAL ..... 1.50

MISCELLANEOUS: (number of)  
 Branch Panels \_\_\_\_\_  
 Transformers \_\_\_\_\_  
 Air Conditioners \_\_\_\_\_  
 Signs \_\_\_\_\_  
 Fire/Burglar Alarms \_\_\_\_\_  
 Circus, Fairs, etc. \_\_\_\_\_  
 Alterations to wires \_\_\_\_\_  
 Repairs after fire \_\_\_\_\_  
 Heavy Duty, 220v outlets \_\_\_\_\_  
 Emergency Lights, battery \_\_\_\_\_  
 Emergency Generators \_\_\_\_\_

INSTALLATION FEE DUE: \_\_\_\_\_  
 FOR ADDITIONAL WORK NOT ON ORIGINAL PERMIT ..... DOUBLE FEE DUE: \_\_\_\_\_  
 FOR REMOVAL OF A "STOP ORDER" (304-16.b) .....  
 FOR PERFORMING WORK WITHOUT A PERMIT (304-9) .....  
 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 5.00

INSPECTION:  
 Will be ready on \_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_; or Will Call X

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: Douglass Day  
 ADDRESS: 190 Spring St. Westbrook  
 TEL.: 852-8036

MASTER LICENSE NO.: 4410 SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR: Douglass Day  
 LIMITED LICENSE NO.: \_\_\_\_\_

INSPECTOR'S COPY

STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

for 2 car garage  
at 605 Allen Ave. Date 11/4/29

1. In whose name is the title of the property now recorded? John W. Cooper
2. Are the boundaries of the property in the vicinity of the proposed work shown clearly on the ground, and how? Wood Stake
3. Is the outline of the proposed work now staked out upon the ground? Yes If not, will you notify the Inspection Office when the work is staked out and before any of the work is commenced? .....
4. What is to be maximum projection or overhang of eaves or drip? 12 inches
5. Do you assume full responsibility for the correctness of the location plan or statement of location filed with this application, and does it show the complete outline of the proposed work on the ground, including bay windows, porches and other projections? Yes
6. Do you assume full responsibility for the correctness of all statements in the application concerning the sizes, design and use of the proposed building? Yes
7. Do you understand that in case changes are proposed in the location of the work or in any of the details specified in the application that a revised plan and application must be submitted to this office before the changes are made? Yes

RP1425

Mrs. Annie D. Cooper



PORTLAND FIRE ZONE

# APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Class of Building or Type of Structure Third Class

PERMIT ISSUED  
Permit No. 2364  
NOV 6 1929

Portland, Maine, November 4, 1929

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to erect ~~and~~ <sup>submit</sup> the following building structure ~~equipment~~ in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 605 Allen Avenue Ward 9 Within Fire Limits? No Dist. No. \_\_\_\_\_

Owner's or Lessee's name and address John W. Cooper, 605 Allen Ave. Telephone no

Contractor's name and address Owner Telephone \_\_\_\_\_

Architect's name and address \_\_\_\_\_ Telephone \_\_\_\_\_

Proposed use of building dwelling house - 2 car garage No. families \_\_\_\_\_

Other buildings on same lot dwelling house 1 family

### Description of Present Building to be Altered

Material \_\_\_\_\_ No. stories \_\_\_\_\_ Heat \_\_\_\_\_ Style of roof \_\_\_\_\_ Roofing \_\_\_\_\_

Last use \_\_\_\_\_ No. families \_\_\_\_\_

### General Description of New Work

To erect 2 car frame garage

### Details of New Work

Size, front 20' depth 20' No. stories 1 Height average grade to top of plate 8' 5"

To be erected on solid or filled land? solid earth or rock? earth Height average grade to highest point of roof 15' 2"

Material of foundation concrete wall Thickness, top \_\_\_\_\_ bottom \_\_\_\_\_

Material of underpinning \_\_\_\_\_ Height \_\_\_\_\_ Thickness \_\_\_\_\_

Kind of roof pitch Roof covering Asphalt shingles Class C Und. Lab.

No. of chimneys no Material of chimneys \_\_\_\_\_ of lining \_\_\_\_\_

Kind of heat no Type of fuel \_\_\_\_\_ Distance, heater to chimney \_\_\_\_\_

If oil burner, name and model \_\_\_\_\_

Capacity and location of oil tanks \_\_\_\_\_

Is gas fitting involved? no Size of service \_\_\_\_\_

Corner posts 2 4x4 Sills 4x6 Girt or ledger board? \_\_\_\_\_ Size \_\_\_\_\_

Material columns under girders \_\_\_\_\_ Size \_\_\_\_\_ Max. on centers \_\_\_\_\_

Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O.C. Girders 6x8 or larger. Bridging in every floor and flat roof span over 8 feet. Sills and corner posts all one piece in cross section.

Joists and rafters: 1st floor concrete, 2nd \_\_\_\_\_, 3rd \_\_\_\_\_, roof 2x6

On centers: 1st floor \_\_\_\_\_, 2nd \_\_\_\_\_, 3rd \_\_\_\_\_, roof 2'

Maximum span: 1st floor \_\_\_\_\_, 2nd \_\_\_\_\_, 3rd \_\_\_\_\_, roof \_\_\_\_\_

If one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? \_\_\_\_\_ height? \_\_\_\_\_

### If a Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same lot none, to be accommodated 2

Total number commercial cars to be accommodated none

Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building? no

### Miscellaneous

Will above work require removal or disturbing of any shade tree on a public street? no

Plans filed as part of this application? yes No. sheets 1

Estimated cost \$ 300. Fee \$ .75

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? Yes

John W. Cooper

INSPECTION COPY APPROVED Signature of owner John W. Cooper

Oliver T. Sanborn  
CHIEF OF FIRE DEPT.

612A

June 21, 1927.

John W. Cooper,  
85 Myrtle St.,  
Portland, Me.

Dear Sir:

Referring to your application for a building permit to erect a single family dwelling house at 605 Allen Ave., the location plan filed with your application does not show the distances from the outline of the proposed dwelling house to the lot lines and the street line on Allen Ave. It is necessary that we have these distances in order that we may tell whether or not the building as proposed will comply with the Zoning Ordinance.

It is also noted that you propose to use 2 x 8 floor joists on a span of 15'-6". This is unlawful as you can find out for yourself by referring to Section 101, Paragraph c on Pages 140 and 141 of the Building Code.

It will be necessary to hold the permit in the office until you have come and shown upon your location plan the dimensions indicated above and also corrected the size of the floor joists. From your application, I should judge that you are not entirely familiar with the framing of a building under the laws of the city, and therefore it would probably be best and even necessary for you to submit a simple framing plan of the house that you propose. In the meantime it is unlawful for you to proceed with any of the work until you have the permit card actually in your possession and posted upon the premises.

Yours truly,

*W. G. ...*  
Inspector of Buildings.



(R) GENERAL RESIDENCE ZONE

Permit No. 6338

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

PERMIT ISSUED

Class of Building or Type of Structure 3rd

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME. Portland, Maine, June 17/JUN 24 1927

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to erect ~~and alter~~ the following building ~~structure~~ in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 608 Allen Avenue Ward 9 Within Fire Limits? no Dist. No.
Owner's or ~~owner's~~ name and address John W Cooper, 85 Myrtle Street Telephone
Contractor's name and address owner Telephone
Architect's name and address none Telephone
Proposed use of building 2 1/2 story house No. families 1
Other buildings on same lot ~~none~~ none

Description of Present Building to be Altered

Material No. stories Heat Style of roof Roofing No. families

General Description of New Work

to build dwelling house

Details of New Work

Size, front 26 depth 30 No. stories 1 1/2 Height average grade to highest point of roof 30ft
To be erected on solid or filled land? solid earth or rock?
Material of foundation concrete Thickness, top 10 bottom 12
Material of underpinning concrete blocks Height 2ft Thickness 8in
Kind of roof pitch Roof covering asphalt shingles, Class G
No. of chimneys 1 Material of chimneys brick of lining tile
Kind of heat one pipe Type of fuel solid Distance, heater to chimney 6ft
If oil burner, name and model
Capacity and location of oil tanks
Is gas fitting involved? no Size of service
Corner posts 4x4 Sills 4x8 Girt or ~~joist~~ joist 2x8 Size 8-3x8
Material columns under girders iron pipe Size 4in diam Max. on centers 8ft
Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O. C. Girders 6x8 or larger. Bridging in every floor and flat roof span over 8 feet. Sills and corner posts all one piece in cross section.
Joists and rafters: 1st floor 2x8, 2nd 2x8, 3rd, roof 2x6
On centers: 1st floor 16, 2nd 16" B-T-S, 3rd, roof 24"
Maximum span: 1st floor 14' 0", 2nd 14' 0", 3rd, roof 8' 0"
If one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? height?

If a Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same lot, to be accommodated
Total number commercial cars to be accommodated
Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building?

Miscellaneous

Will above work require removal or disturbing of any shade tree on a public street? no
Plans filed as part of this application? yes No. sheets 1
Estimated cost \$ 5000 Fee \$ 1.25
Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? yes

INSPECTION COPY

Signature of owner

Handwritten signature and date

3826

Ward 9 Permit No. 27/938 **14**  
 Location: **605 Allen Ave**  
 Owner: **James W. Cooper**  
 Date of permit: **10/24/27**  
 Notif. closing-in: **10/26/27 11:20 AM**  
**10/27/27 1:00 P.M.**  
 Inspn. closing-in: **10/28/27 G.T. Miller**  
 Final Notif.: \_\_\_\_\_  
 Final Inspn.: \_\_\_\_\_

Cert. of Occupancy issued **none**  
 NOTES: **Plumber**  
 Contaminated water left into  
 sink. **Plumber** removed  
 water from sink etc.  
 Checked **plumber**  
 Working not inspected  
 Plumbing not  
 Double Header on one  
 with low 1/2 floor to be  
 supported  
 Fire stop used for stairs  
 door seal is 2 1/2" from  
 to be supported  
 Strip wall next stairs is  
 called to be supported  
 Sealed to be cement  
**plumber**

**1 chm col in cella**  
**langer**  
**Short studs where**  
**bottom header by**  
**langer ceiling 10/26/**  
**10/27**  
**Fire stop at ceiling**  
**level 2nd floor at**  
**each end and around**  
**to garage**  
**Firestop around 10/27**  
**Chimney at ceiling 10/27**  
**level 2nd floor by**  
**plumber filled with**  
**mortar at ceiling**

